

ELIZABETH EKWUNIFE, RN

ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN NURSING

PERSONAL PROFILE

In 2009 I became a CNA, and this is when my passion for the nursing field sparked! I finished school in 2019, while raising my kids and supporting my husband during his military service. I passed the NCLEX exam in July of 2019 and have 7 years of experience working in the healthcare industry. I am resilient, and I achieve the goals I set for myself. I love working with people from diverse backgrounds and I am excited for this new opportunity!

CONTACT

- 7043 Arnold Ave. Jber, AK 99506
- nurseelizabethekwunife @gmail.com
- (785) 331-6342
- in /ElizabethEkwunife

WORK EXPERIENCE

Alaska Native Medical Center

NOVEMBER 2020-CURRENT

- Coordinating care for patients within multi disciplinaries
- Carrying out orders for the doctors
- Monitoring patient care

Davita Dialysis Acute Care

JANUARY 2020-JUNE 2020

- Conducted dialysis using the B. Braun System
- Worked autonomously, was responsible for communicating with physicians and charting in Epic and Cerner

Alaska Native Medical Center

AUGUST 2019-NOVEMBER 2019

• Daily use of communication, assessment, and delegation

Fayetteville Tech Child Care, Assistant Preschool Teacher

JUNE 2013-FEBRUARY 2016

- Assisted the lead teacher in curriculum planning, engaging children in learning and play, and keeping the classroom tidy
- Protected children's health and safety

Specialty Acute Care Facility, CNA

AUGUST 2009-DECEMBER 2011

- Obtained vitals regularly
- Assisted patients with activities of daily living
- Assisted the Registered Nurse with tasks that needed to be completed



ELIZABETH EKWUNIFE, RN

ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN NURSING

REFERENCES

Tara Ogden, BSN/MSN

Supervisor tmogden@anthc.org (907) 406-7510

Ashley Irmen, RN/BSN

Coworker aeirmen@anthc.org (907) 394-4585

Olachi Obodo, RN

Nursing School Colleague olachi24@gmail.com (404) 903-1940



EDUCATION

El Paso Community College, El Paso, Texas

ASSOCIATES DEGREE OF NURSING, CLASS OF 2019

- Dean's List 2017
- 3.2 GPA
- Course work:
 - Clinical and didactic in Medical Surgical common and complex concepts
 - Pediatrics
 - Obstetrics
 - Fundamentals
 - Mental Health
 - Leadership

Fayetteville Technical Community College,

Fayetteville, North Carolina

ASSOCIATES DEGREE OF EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION JUN 2018 - JUN 2019

- 3.0 GPA
- Course Work:
 - Curriculum Planning
 - Nutrition
 - Childhood development

SKILLS

- · ACLS and BLS certification
- Good communication under pressure
- · Active listening and multi-tasking
- Self-motivation and commitment to achieving goals
- Quick problem solving

EXTRA CURRICULAR

- Member of ANA since 2021
- Served America as a Military Spouse
- Member of Student Nursing Association
- Volunteered at El Pasoans Fighting Hunger
- Parent Teacher Association, Milam CDC, El Paso